

1935

January 3

Old age pensions raised in County

January 17

High school pupils were dismissed today so they could attend the National Western Stock Show in Denver.

t
January 24

Leonard Smith of North Graves Ave left Tuesday for Hot Sulphur Springs where he will begin work on a government project.

February 7

Billie Juchem is just recovering from an attack of the measles.

February 14

A request was made by the Town of Arvada to the Work Relief Program for the following projects: Sewage Disposal System \$12,000.00; New Town Hall, \$35,000.00; two miles oil streets, \$10,000.00; curb and gutter, \$48,000.00; irrigation system \$12,000.00.

Forty men started work Wednesday under the E.R.A. on the high school athletic field.

March 28

H. A. Albers elected Townsend Club Head.

Nudists holding a session in Denver were fined \$1 and costs each for being without clothes. If this depression don't get over pretty quick, a lot of folks are going to be eligible for a fine.

June 20

Arvada leads all school districts on the county for eligible scholars in 1935, in a report released by Mrs Naomi K. Olson this week. In the County there are 6458 pupils of school age, a gain of 113 from the preceding year.

December 12

The usual big Community Christmas Tree was brought to Arvada last week and set on its usual spot at the corner of Wadsworth and Grand View.

December 19

Legion will bring Santa to Arvada, will be at Arvada Grange Hall at 8:30 Monday evening.

January 3, 1935

Deaths:

Perry H. Church. Operator of Church Ranch north of Arvada, son of former State Senator J. Frank Church.

Survivors: Wife Ann Church
Parents - Mr. & Mrs. J. F. Church
Sister - Ruth Church
Brother - M. F. Church

Mrs. Albert Taylor, pioneer Oberon Station.

Survivors: husband Albert Taylor, Son Albert of Calif., James Arvada, daughter Mrs. Alice Curlee Douglas, Ariz. Grandson Edward.

Community Garden Program part of County project started 1/10/35.

Townsend Old Age Revolving Pension Plan supporters active in Arvada. 567 paid members February 7. Meetings announced each week.

January 17, 1935

Town Board -

- A. Considering installing water meters in homes outside city limits.
- B. Raised salary of day marshall John E. Olson from \$90 to \$115 per month and town clerk, Mrs. Mabel Ladd, from \$67.50 to \$75 per month.

January 24, 1935

New traffic laws being enforced. Speed limits: 25 mph residential,
20 mph business district
12 mph school zones

Traffic officer George Rebholtz. 18 tickets issued in one week.
Violations: speeding, running past stop signs at intersections, "cut outs" open.
Campaign aided by Rocky Mountain Motorist and Arvada Enterprise.

Luncheon Club weekly meetings represented Business men of community Chamber of Commerce.

Current interest: possible use of WPA funds for local Roads and Projects.
Owen R. Hyde elected Pres. other officers: Newt Olson, Osmer Smith,
Russell Gorrell, Homer Peck, C. R. Buck, John E. Meir, Sec.

Wm. Bennett, Arvada elected 1st V. Pres. Moffat Tunnel Board.

Thomas R. Secrest and 24 North Wadsworth residents accompanied by Geo. Duvall and Gus Johnson appeared before Gov. Ed. C. Johnson to talk about improvement of North Wadsworth.

(2/14/35) \$200,000 from federal work aid requested for oiling Wadsworth from Arvada to Broomfield.

Antone Muenche family moved from 4th & Church to Ralston & Graves.

January 31, 1935

Enforcing new traffic "rules" costing city not adding to revenues.
George Rebholtz salary \$48.00 . Fines collected \$21.75 according to Judge Flodquist.

February 7, 1935

Truck Operators meeting called for Febr. 15 by Fred G. Tiller of Tiller Cash Coal and Feed at Arvada City Hall for explanation and discussion of pending legislation in regard to trucking. Murry Owenby from Colo. Trucking Assoc. speaker.

2.

3'

41

February 14, 1935

Leut. Stanley Boehme ordered to active duty at CCC Headquarters Ft. Francis E. Warren, Wyoming.

Chas. Beghtol opens "Arvada Tire Shop" 145 Wadsworth.

February 28, 1935

Ralston Pioneer dies. - Mrs. Rocella Miller, 70, widow of Pioneer rancher dies on family homestead west of Arvada. Father was Judge Alfred Tucker of Gold Rush days 1859, who built Tucker Gulch toll road to Black Hawk and Central City.-since renamed Golden Gate Canyon. Mrs. Miller was born on the homestead and lived there all her life.

Survivors: Alfred & Howard Miller, Denver
George Miller, Los Angeles, Calif.
Hulda Smith, Golden, Co.

Margaret Brayfield who live on the Tucker Ranch

Influenza in epidemic numbers threaten school closings. Each issue of Enterprise listed 15 to 25 cases from Jan. 1 through March.

March 7, 1935

James G. Biggins, manager of new coal mine being developed on Ramstetter Ranch near Golden by "Golden Coal Mines, Inc."

40 ERA workers start work on Arvada High School athletic field. Project to take about 60 days. Most of work being done by hand by welfare recipients.

March 14, 1935

Interesting note from Post Office - 3¢ postage stamp here to stay. Has wiped out national deficite of last two years.

W.C.T.U. (Womens Christian Temperance Union) very active in Arvada. Officers: Mrs. Geo. Cochran, Earl Brown, C. V. Jackson, Cora Cottlett, Vera Cutler, Sarah Tiller. This week entertained Arvada Teachers.

March 21, 1935

Death - Mrs. John T. Schmitt, 249 3rd St. died 3/15/35. Prominent Church worker. Organist Shrine of St. Anne, also organist at Arvada and Denver theaters.

Survivors: Husband John Schmitt, 2 daughters Mrs. Al Kruse, Denver, Mrs. Leo Michael, Bend, Ore. Son Ben Slattery, Denver, Stepsons Harley & Richard Schmitt. Burial Mt. Olivet.

March 28, 1935

Relief Projects in Arvada. Sewing - rug making and perhaps basket weaving. Jean Patterson, Arvada Jr. High School, winner of Jeff. Co. Spelling Contest. Score 100.

April 4, 1935

Arvada Mortuary moved to home of H. A. Albers at 242 - 4th St. from Nolan Block in down town Arvada.

Fire killed 500 chicks at Herbert Malcolm home on S. Graves on March 31.

April 18, 1935

Indictive of Times - PTA voted to thank Clarence Lively for his donation of milk to the Arvada Schools.

Old time resident dies 4/16. Mrs. Jannine Wilbur 76. Wilburs came to Arvada 1910. Wife of Chas. Wilbur, who died 1926. Survived by daughters Mrs. Chas. McFadden, Arvada, Mrs. Thomas Taylor, Los Angeles, Calif. Burial Arvada Cemetery.

April 25, 1935

Second brooder house fire - 800 chicks lost. Mr. & Mrs. S. N. Felch, north of old brick yard (now Carr St.)

Death - Mrs. Anna E. Strong, widow of Dr. R. W. Strong, former Arvada resident. Burial Arvada Cemetery.

Arvada Schools host Visiting Day. All 8th grade graduates of rural schools in area invited. Morning spent visiting classes. P.M. Track Meet. Evening Musical program presented by Arvada Schools.

May 16, 1935

Frank Leslie Manning died - heart attack. Home south of Tramway depot on Valley Avenue. Well known cattleman. Survived by wife. Buried Crown Hill Cemetery.

Arvada High School graduating a class of 54.

May 30, 1935

Arvadans Mother dies - Mrs. Harriet Weekly 74. Son of Ralph Weekly. Born Freeton, Ind. Came to Arvada with sons family about a year ago from Yuma, Colo. Burial at Yuma.

June 6, 1935

Mrs. Marguerite Juchem teaching summer session at Omaha University.

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Lercher remodeling home at 12 W. Ralston Road.

June 13, 1935

Cloudburst menace residents of county. High water in Clear Creek south of Arvada ruined crops.

Mr. & Mrs. Harry Garlick of 4940 Knox Ct. Denver, have purchased house of Mrs. Richard Russell on E. Ralston, formerly occupied by Mr. & Mrs. Richard Ryan.

June 20, 1935

Arvada has biggest school in Jeff. Co. enrollment 1006.

June 27, 1935

Mrs. E. M. Loberg died June 25. Born Frances Ruth Freidheim, Missouri. Married Dr. E. M. Loberg 1911. Moved to Arvada 1913.

Colo. & Southern R.R. will begin 3 times a week service to the mountains July 1, according to John Banks, Arvada agent. Narrow gauge trains will run Monday, Wednesday & Friday. New schedule caused by advance in mining and added freight loads. Passenger accommodations in caboose.

July 4, 1935

Burall H. Ireland died June 29 at home 210 -1st ST. Cause of death diseases contracted in World War. Survived by 2 daughters Barbara & Gloria, Arvada. Committees for 1935 Harvest Festival named.

July 11, 1935

Mr. & Mrs. J. K. Exline and family moved from 210 -3rd St. to 620 W. Grand View.

July 18, 1935

Grandma Eastman, mother of Mrs. Newt Olson, died at home of daughter, 101-3rd St. 82 years old. Born March 30, 1853 Zwingle, Iowa. Married John Eastman January 16, 1876. Survived by daughters - Mrs. Newt Olson, Arvada, Mrs. Wight Oral, So. Dakota, Mrs. Iva Lyda, Gering, Nebr. Internment with husband at Crown Hill Cemetery.

July 25, 1935

V. E. Oliver of Petersburg bought blacksmith shop from Joe Dagenhart, 217 Wadsworth. Mr. Oliver worked in Arvada several years ago and decided to return. Mr. Dagenhart plans to move to the mountains.

August 8, 1935

Arvada pioneer buried August 3. Mrs. Lillian Brinkerhuff died at home of daughter, Mrs. Emma White, August 1st. Daughter of J. W. Cook born Casey, Ill. 1862. 1870 settled on Ralston Creek Cook Ranch, two miles west of Arvada. Married J. W. Brinkerhuff. 4 daughters survive: Mrs. Emma White, Mrs. Mae Hedrick, Mrs. Ollie Tracy, Mrs. Kressie Lynn. One son Guy Brinkerhuff.

Leland S. Boatright dies Aug. 2nd result of swimming accident. Resident of Arvada, legal office in Denver. Survived by wife Helen, sons Leland Jr. 9, Robert 5. Parents Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Boatright of Golden. Brother Byron, 2 sisters, Mrs. Arlene Pratt, Chicago, Mrs. Virginia Tucker, Golden.

Ben Dunlap buys W. P. Smith Real Estate Agency from Mrs. W. P. Smith. Dunlap past manager for company.

August 15, 1935

Myron Beck died August 9. Burial Arvada Cemetery. Survivors wife, daughter Gertrude Miller, son, Albert Beck, both of Ralston Road. Father, J. T. Beck, sisters, Mrs. August Schultz and Miss Hazel Beck. Brothers, Chas. Beck of Oregon, Floyd Beck of California.

Evans & Bennett take over agency for Moffatt Coal. Arvada firm will distribute all over the county. Will use trackage at Moffat tracks & Graves.

Alex Parfitt dies, August 11, 68 years old. Miner at Leyden. Was engineer at the mine when the company opened its first shaft in 1903. Moved to Arvada 1905. Survived by wife Agnes, 4 brothers, 3 sisters all living in Pennsylvania.

August 22, 1935

High School Project passes District Chief Wm. Bennett of Denver. Project will give High School concrete and steel grand stand for the football field. And a 440 yard track around the field. Also a new work and recitation room for the Agriculture Dept.

George Wendt, former Arvada boy, comes to Miles Drug Store as pharmacist. Moving family from Ft. Collins where they have lived for 2½ years.

September 5, 1935

Former Rancher dies August 29. Jay H. Denslow, operator of Pomona Ranch north of Arvada. Born 1870 Hooper, Hebraska. Survived by wife, 4 daughters, Mrs. Grace Menke, Mrs. A. A. Blakeley, Miss Rachel Denslow all of Denver, 2 sons, Clyde B. and Ford H. Denslow both of Los Angeles, California.

September 12, 1935

Ralston Pioneer dies in Greeley. Wm. E. Cole, pioneer of Ralston Creek valley -78 years. Son-in-law of Mrs. L. R. West, Arvada. Survived by wife, Mrs. Emma Cole and one daughter, Mrs. Laura Shepherd. Buried Arvada Cemetery.

Earl Brown buys Clark filling Station, corner of Ralston & 8th St. - Gulf Petroleum Co. Mr. & Mrs. Clark & family moving to California.

September 26, 1935

John H. Schultz died Sept. 23. Former business man in Arvada. Active in local politics - town attorney and director First State Bank. Survived by brothers - Earl, Denver, Arthur, Arvada, Peter, Berkley, Calif. Burial Crown Hill.

October 3, 1935

Emmett O'Rourke son of Mr. & Mrs. Crencela O'Rourke of 1st St. died September 29 - Mercy Hospital.

October 10, 1935

Curbing on First Street started. When completed new curb and gutter will carry ditch water from Church to Ralston. Almost every part of town asking for curbing.

D. T. Embry, assistant postmaster, died at home 127 First Street. Survived by widow, Ruby Embry and son D. F. Embry, Jr.

Arvada Town Board of Trustees set Town Tax Levy held at 14 mills same as 1934. 1935 valuation \$670,435. Levy will raise \$9,386.09.

Arvada School District to receive P.W.A. grant of \$28,402 for construction of Grandstand, cinder track and Agriculture Bldg.

October 24, 1935

Old Tire factory at West Grand View and 8th St. being remodeled by International Distillers, Inc. in preparation for making liquor in Arvada. A. J. Corcoran of Louisville, Ky. employed as distiller. L. T. Tibbetts formerly associated with the wholesale drug business, is secretary of the company. Only casks will be sold to wholesalers from Arvada plant.

October 30, 1935

Work started on High School addition. Crew of 20 men to be increased to 65 men employed.

Mrs. Joseph Antle, wife of minister of Arvada Community Church dies. Survived by husband, Rev. Joseph Antle, a daughter, Mrs. Dorothy Pence, St. Louis, Mo. 2 sons, Rev. Paul Antle of Toolle, Utah and James Antle of St. Louis.

November 11, 1935

Arvada included in survey to ascertain popularity of New Deal. Survey conducted by Literary Digest Magazine. 10,000,000 persons polled by mailed ballots. Results will be compared with survey made in spring 1934.

November 14, 1935

Arvada Rural Mail Routes extended to include territory along Ralston which is closer to Arvada than Golden which has serviced area.

November 21, 1935

Colorado pioneer dies at age 70. Mrs. Montana S. Millay pioneer of this area died November 14 at the home of daughter Mrs. Buelah Lewis of 109 Cedar St. Mrs. Millay was born in Central City December 21, 1865. Came to Arvada in 1890. Survived by daughter Mrs. Lewis and son Russell Millay of Laramie, Wyoming. Burial Crown Hill.

November 28, 1935

Mrs. Margaret Moreland died at her home at Dahlia and Ralston, Nov. 27. Pioneer lived in and near Arvada since 1900. Survived by daughter, Mrs. Della Secrest, 2 sons, W. C. Moreland, Ralston Road, J. W. Moreland, Sterling, Colorado.

December 5, 1935

Work on building at High school progressing. WPA project. Other WPA projects about town include building curbs and gutters.

December 12, 1935

Curb and gutter work on Alder St. and on First ST.

Distillery Plant starts to assume shape with much equipment placed. Hope to start operation soon after the first of the year.

Usual Annual Christmas tree at Wadsworth & Grand View on Conoco lot.

December 26, 1935

Christmas mail shows gain.

Dec. 16 - Dec. 24 - 25,047 letters dispatched

198 sacks parcel post.

Stamps sold \$867.39

Prices December 26, 1935

Beef Roast	17½ ¢	per lb.
Pork Chop Center Cut	25¢	Lb.
Hamburger	12½¢	lb.
Butter	36¢	lb.
Grapefruit 8 for	25¢	
Potatoes 17 lbs. for	25¢	
M.J.B. Coffee	28¢	lb.
Lima Beans	9¢	lb.
Whole Wheat Bread (20 oz. loaf)	8¢	
Pink Salmon - tall can	11¢	

New Standard Chevrolet Coup \$495
6% G.M.A.C. time payment plan
Ashton Motors Co.

Coal direct from mine
Northern field lump \$4.95
Monarch & Industrial egg \$6.95

Thor Washing Machine \$59.50 and up
Monarch Electric Range \$70.00 and up
Arvada Electric Co.

THE YEAR OF 1936.

- 1/2/36 The AMERICAN Legion Auxilary of Wilmore Richter post will a well baby clinic at regular entervales during 1936, and plan to continue the work over a period of years.
- 1/2/36 Dutch Inn, Sandwicks & Drink at 233 Wads. present day Arvada Tavern 5707 Wads.
Achen - Kline
- 1/2/36 (Safeway ad) Steaks Young tender beef, Round, Sirloin, T Bone, Porterhouse, Short cuts, Lb 19¢, Coffee Airway 1 lb 17¢ 3 lbs for 50¢.
- X 1/16/36 Mr & Mrs. Lee Beghtol of West Ralston rd, have taken over the managment of the Pig "N" Bun Restyrant, located across from the old Post Office on Grandview.
- X 1/16/36 Denver sues to get right of way for West slope Water.
- X 1/30/36 Rugus Belgin died at his home at Denver View Sat. after an illness that extended for several tears. He was born near Arvada Feb, 13 1873 and lived here practically all his life. He was married in 1899 to Mary Limmatt and had three sons Paul, Arthur and Dale. Paul having ~~pre~~ preceded him in death.
- X 1/30/36 Fred L. Schellenger 73 years old died suddenly at his home at 431 Sixth St. Tuesday. ~~He~~ He came to Arvada in 1904 which has since been his home. He is survived by his wife and one Daughter, Mrs, Naomi Rahticht.
- X 2/6/36 ^L ^L Koch Komond Farmers Institute,
Another old-time depression dinner will be served at the Farmers Institute Sat. noon, Feb, 15, the cost not to exceed ~~15¢~~ 15¢ per plate. Such a convenience will make it possible for the farmers and their familes to attend the institute all day Sat. The women of Jeff. Co. will be particularly interested in the program which has been ~~planned~~ planned for them by Jeanne Warner, home demonstration agent, and Ruth McCammon, nutrition specialist.
- X 2/10/36 Junior C of C meet and names group to ~~complete~~ complete new plan's short talk's were given by M.R. "Beards. Latimer, Colo. President of the Organization
Garrett H. ~~Brainerd~~ Brainerd vice President of the national Junior of C.C.
- X 2/13/36 Boys and Girls of County to start 4-H Rabbit Club,
The Colo Rabbit and Cavey Breeders association, throug their officers have developed a cooperative plan for helping boy's and girl's who are intersted in getting started in 4-H club, in ~~the~~ Jeff, and adjoining county. Frank Remans is the president of club.
- X 2/14/36 THE ARVADA THEATER Now ~~Playing~~ Playing, (Dantis Ingerno-) Staring Spencer - Tracy, Claire ~~Flavery~~ Trevor, Henty B. Walthall, & Alan Dinehart. present day - 5642 Wads,
- X 2/20/36 County Residents Apply for Licenses to operate cars.
Almost 300 drivers' lincenses have been issued so far by the quartet giving licenses in Jeff, Co.
Robert Newton and Walter Nahring are in ~~care~~ charge if the written examinations and Willis Morris and Lou Kealier are in charge of the active driving tests, An ~~opreator's~~ operator's license for three years costs ~~2~~ \$1, if you pass the examinations, which are easy; but drivers of trucks have to pay \$2 for a yearly license.
- X 2/27/36 The Davis Bilding is nearing compeltion and ~~in~~ indeed a splended acquisition for the town. The front half of the ~~upstae~~ upstairs is being fitted up for housekeeping apts, and ~~will~~ with hot and cold water both. They eventually will have heat, (Located at the ~~corner~~ of North east

corner of Wads and Grandview.

- X 3/5/36 Short-Wave Radio Fans Will Meet Tuesday.
Short wave radio fans and enthusiasts in Arvada plan to organize a club to concern itself with activities in the short wave field.
The primary purpose of the club is to furnish instructions ~~necessary for~~
~~NECESSARY FOR~~ necessary for obtaining a short-wave amateur license and persons interested in short wave communication are urged to attend.
The first meeting will be held Tuesday night, March 9, at 8 Pm, at the Gerrell home at 214 Grant Pl.
- X 3/12/36 New High School Agriculture Building to be dedicated Monday Night Mar, 6 th. Which is now Arvada East Jr. High at Wads. By, Pass and Ralston.
- X 3/19/36 Longmont Editor tells History and Laments Necessity of Killing of the Lone Hackberry Tree, the highway department has decided or has about decided to cut a road through Hackberry Hill north of Arvada, IN doing this the oldest and probably most beloved landmark mark will be destroyed.
I refer to the faithful Hackberry Tree that tops the hill as a living sentinel of days long since passed into history, To move this tree and replant it means but death to it.
- X 3/26/36 Beghtol's Restsurant, DINING ROOM-LUNCH COUNTER SANDWICHES-- SHORT ORDERS PLATE LUNCHES , Across From the Post Office on grandviewe.
- 4/2/36 Albert J. Miller, 80 years old former mayor of Arvada and a resident of the community for over 40 years died early this morning after an operation for stomach ulcers at the St. Anthonys hospital in Denver.
- X 4/9/36 ~~Theater~~ Theater Shifts Bill to get Better First of Week ~~Attraction~~ Attraction Here.
The Arvada theater today announced, after it was to late to cancel or change their advertising, that they have secured the immortal Chas. Dickens' photo-play, "David Copperfield" to replace Eddie Cantor in "Strike Me Pink," for Sunday, Monday and Tuesday. The Cantor show will probably be shown later, but the theater folks ~~felt~~ felt that patrons should be given the chance to see this masterpiece while the prints are still new.
- 4/16/36 The newly elected Arvada town board met at the town hall Monday evening for their frist session the year , The broad has seated included James J. Biggins as Mayor Vanderhoff and Robert L. Black as Trustees.
- X 4/30/36 Ralph Ashton has purchased the Frauenhein property on Alder street between Church St. and Grant Pl.
- X 4/30/36 Governor Ed C. ~~John~~ Johnson will inaugurate a tree planting program for the Vasa ~~Building~~ Building club at Vasa park. The governor will plant a tree which will be named for him,
- X 5/14/36 Walter Heaslet is the new Arvada town Marshal following a meeting Monday evening. John E. Olsen, Former marshal resigned Mon. to accept a position as a investigator under social security Laws.
- X 5/21/36 Arvada High School Will Graduate 43 Mon. Eve, May 25.
- X 5/28/36 St. Veteranarians in Session at Fort Collins to talk our problems out, The simi annual meeting of Colo Veverinary Medical assciation is being held this week ay Colo St. Collage today and tomorrow after starting sessions Wednesday, Noted Vets of the nation are lecturing on plastic surgery on animals, Dental surgery and other intersting features of their proffession. Dr. C. J. Hayden of Arvada is the President of the ~~State~~ State Association.

- X 6/4/36 Governor Proclaims June 14 As Flag Day.
- X 6/11/36 Water Turned ~~to~~ into Moffat Tunnel Line Wednesday Morning.
Water brought from other side of the Mountains to give Denver Domestic water, trade for upper Platte water this year.
- 6/18/36 Mr. & Mrs. F.C. Vetting of 409 E. Ralston Rd. attended the commencement exercises of the University of Colo at Boulder Monday morning at which time Paul Vetting graduated with honors from the Business Administration.
- X 6/25/36 WILL OIL EAST RALSTON ROAD DURING WEEK.
~~Oil~~ Oiling has been completed on the Ralston Creek road between Arvada and the Moffat road overpass. The state highway department has been holding the oiling crew in Arvada for several days overtime in order to lay oil on the Fort Logan road, on which it was cheaper to carry oil from Arvada than to move the equipment.
- X 7/5/36 For SALE One and one half story, 7 rooms pressed brick, modern except heat near grade school Price \$ 2200. easy terms, BEN DUNIAP.
- X 7/9/36 A mass meeting was held in the civic center to discuss the proposed constitutional amendment which, if adopted by the voters at the coming election, will provide a pension of \$ 45 dollars per month for all persons under 60 years of age who are unable to provide for themselves, the meeting is under auspices of the ~~PEOPLES FORUM~~ Peoples Forum.
- X 7/16/36 RUSSIAN MISSIONARY to PREACH SUNDAY
C. A. Anderson, a returned missionary from Russia will preach at the union service of the Arvada churches Sunday night at the Presbyterian church.
- 7/23/36 SAFECRACKERS OPEN THREE GARAGE SAFES HERE MONDAY NIGHT
GRAVES, ASHTON'S AND ROTH GARAGE ENTERED MONDAY NIGHT BY PROFESSIONALS WHO GET UNDER \$ 30 FOR THE NIGHTSW WORK.
- 8/6/36 W.P.A officials this week announced allotment of \$12,000,00. TO cover projects needed here.
- X 8/6/36 Continuous rains, Floods if local section. Three bridges on Ralston creek were swept away. Those at Davis lane at Highland Ave. and at East Valley Ave.
- 8/6/36 Farmers renew Hopper Battle to save crops.
- X 8/19/36 American Legion Auxilary next important event the Auxilary will be held the state convention to be held in Pueblo August 20 21 and 22, Many from our local unit expect to attend.
- X 8/20/36 Out Door Plumbing Awards are Raised.
The allotment for Jeff. co. privy project has been doubled, according to word from the State office this week. Funds are now available for the building of modern outhouses with WPA labor with a cost to the consumer of only the materials actually used.
- X 8.27/36 School Bus Schedule Not Yet Completed.
- X 9/3/36 Arvada Schools get under way Mon. for the coming year.
Eight Hundred Forteen are enrolled in Arvada System at the start of term, the first holiday will be monday- labor day.

~~8/13/36~~***William***William***E***Peterson

- X 8/13/36 ~~***Axel~~ Axel A. Peterson 87 years old, the father of Wm. E. Peterson of Arvada died at his home at 1171 Gaylord st., Denver. Mon. after an illness of two months. Mr. Peterson owned the pool hall & cafe on Grandview. He was known for his hot beef sandwiches & chile, & was a good friend to all.
- 9/17/36 M.P.* Chinn former Arvada Business man in Arvada where he was associated with the late M.S Burton passed away at his home at 3219 west 44th Ave.
- X 9/24/36 bob Meininger Chosen Head of Student Body at Arvada High School.
- X 9/24/36 Mrs & Mrs. Lee Beghtol of 115 East Grandview ave, left Sat. for Louisville Kentucky.
- X 10/1/36 The "Roosevelt Caravan", an automobile and trailer equipped with loud speakers and a special political message from Franklin D. Roosevelt. will come to Arvada Friday, Oct.(th. to start ~~one~~ one of their trips about the St.
- 10/8/36 The Interational distillers Incorporated, started operation last week and they ~~***~~ "set" their first batch of mash, with operation diffiultion completely solved, they started vats of mach each day and on Mon. started the frist distillation of whiskey from the Arvada.
- ~~10/8/36~~
X 10/15/36 The second carload of berrels for the Interational Distilleries arrived in Arvada Wednesday and are being halled to the plant at 8th and Grandview A carload holds about 228 barrels of 48 gallons capacity each.
- X 10/29/36 Community Prepares For General Election Tuesday.
- X 11/5/36 Mrs. W.K. Fisk died at her home at Oberon station of last week after a long illness that extended over a perild of 3 years. She had been well Known in the community and was a member of the Arvada Baptist Church from which place she was buried Friday afternoon. Services were in charge of Rev. W.F. Cole and Rev. Williams of Arvada B aptist Church. Burial was made in the Crown Hill Cemetery.
Mrs. Fisk is serciced by her husband, 3 childern, Mrs. Bill Parker, # Eldora Dill, And Royal Fisk.
- X ~~11/11/36~~ Arvada growers will
X 11/5/36 J. Fred Moore of the Morrison Rd. was fined \$5.00 and coats Mon. by Justice of the Peace Joseph Dennis. Moore, he is alleged by turning on the headgates of an irrigation ditch and took water which he was not entitled, Geet George Moore superintendent of the Ditch, was the complaining, Witness.
- X 11/11/36 Arvada growers will participate in payment Nov. 15th, of over eleven and one half million dollars with average payments of \$5.01 per ton, the highest inital payment in five years.
- X 11/12/36 Socisl Sevirity Act ready for Action .
- X 11/26/36 American Leggen Legion Was Organized Jan. 9th 1929 With 24 charter members, Mrs. Evelina Compbell was elected the frist president.

- 12/3/36 Schools- Board will open Kindergarten Jan, 4th.
- 12/10/36 Arvada to hold Christmas ~~part~~ party and furnish treats, Lighted Tree at corner of Wads, and Grandview and a big treat for all Children of the Community will feature Celebration of the Eve. Christmas, Arvada Fire Dep. as usual will have charge of the distribution of the event.
- 12/10/36 Ellis Datley, Arvada boy if one of twenty-seven Junior student at Colo St. Collage recently pledged by Alpha Zeta, national honorary ~~agricultural~~ agricultural fraternity.
- 12/12/36 Rural Stunt Contest Planned.
Any and every group of western farm with musical talent or entertaining ability will have an opportunity to compete for \$250 in cash prizes to be awarded in the Western Rural Stunt Contest to be held in connection with the ~~Western~~ ~~Farm Life~~ National Western Stock Show in Denver, Jan, 22th. 1936, Sponsored by the Western Farm Life, in cooperation with the National Western, this will be the first amusement contest of its kind ever staged in ~~so~~ so large scale west of the Mississippi river.
Farmers Union Locals, Granges, Farm Bureau units, Home & demonstration clubs, 4-H clubs and all ~~th~~ other farm, organizations are invited to send representatives. ~~re-entertainers~~ re-entertainers from their memberships to take part ~~in the~~ in the event, the contest is open to all rural ~~people~~ people in the west but only to entries sponsored by and largely composed of farm folks.
- 12/17/36 All the News from Your Community Will be Found in the Complete ~~Early~~ Edition.
AN SALE AT 5 CENTS PER COPY AT ARVADA DRUG STORES OR THE ENTERPRISE OFFICE
~~50 CENTS~~ 50 CENTS WILL BRING IT TO YOU UNTIL APRIL 1st. 1936.